Schwabe

WILLIAMSON & WYATTe

August 19, 2020 Michael C. Robinson
Admitted in Oregon
T: 503-796-3756
C: 503-407-2578

VIA E-MAIL mrobinson@schwabe.com

Mr. Darren Wyss, Acting Planning Manager
City of West Linn Planning Department
22500 Salamo Road

West Linn, OR 97068

RE: City of West Linn File No. SUB-20-01

Dear Mr. Wyss:

This office represents Icon Construction and Development, LLC (“lcon”), the Applicant. I have
received your letter dated today stating that the City has withdrawn its August 11, 2020 letter
deeming the Application void and has deemed the Application complete as of April 22, 2020.
The Applicant has authorized me to extend the 120-day period in ORS 227.178(1) by sixty (60)
days from August 20, 2020 to October 19, 2020. | further understand that the City has scheduled
the Application’s initial evidentiary hearing on the Application before the West Linn Planning
Commission for October 7, 2020.

Please place this letter in the official file for this application and before the Planning
Commission.

Very truly yours,

Mebaok € (eI~

Michael C. Robinson
MCR:jmhi

Cc Mr. Mark Handris (via email)
Mr. Rick Givins (via email)
Mr. Peter O. Watts (via email)
Ms. Jennifer Arnold (via email)
Mr. Tim Ramis (via email)
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